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Predmét: Fwd: RE: I-50-17 Re: FW: code - Iltem Number 11585- Q1005800

Od: Zuzana Novotna <zuzana.novotna@img.cas.cz>
Datum: 20.10.2017 7:19

Komu: orders@img.cas.cz, Gizela Koubkova <gizela@img.cas.cz>, zverinec <ccp-afm@img.cas.cz>

Dobry den,
zasilam potvrzeni objednavky.

S pozdravem, Novotna

———————— Pfeposlana zprdva --------
Predmét:RE: I-50-17 Re: FW: code - Item Number 11585- Q1005800
Datum:Thu, 19 Oct 2017 15:49:20 +0200
Od:info@anlab.cz
Komu:'Zuzana Novotna' <zuzana.novotna@img.cas.cz>

Dobry den,

Objednavka byla prijata, dekuji.

O terminu dodani mysi Vas budu informova hned jak mi ho z
TACONIC USA poslou.

S pozdravem

M. Tyrnova

Anlab s.r.o.

I. 2453

From: Zuzana Novotna [mailto:zuzana.novotna@img.cas.cz]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 2:17 PM

To: info@anlab.cz; zverinec; Gizela Koubkova

Subject: 1-50-17 Re: FW: code - Item Number 11585- Q1005800

Dobry den pani Tyrnova,

prosim zavazne objednat mysi dle poptavky. Nase interni obj. cislo je 17155289.

Prosim o zaslani potvrzeni objednavky.

S pozdravem, Novotna

Dne 17. 10. 2017 v 8:17 info@anlab.cz napsal(a):

Dobré rano,

Budeme to muset zaplatit abychom se vlbec dostali k néjaké informaci o dostupnosti zvitat.

M. Tyrnova
AnlLab s.r.o.
|. 2453

From: Emily Alimonti [mailto:Emily.Alimonti@taconic.com]
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 7:12 PM

To: info@anlab.cz
Subject: RE: code - Item Number 11585- Q1005800

Dear Mila,
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Fwd: RE: [-50-17 Re: FW: code - [tem Number 11585- Q1005800

Thank you for your follow up.

Once prepayment has been received you may then work directly with our Customer Service team to
provide a copy of your import permit and place your order. At that time Customer Service will
immediately check our animal availability and provide you with the first available delivery date.

Kindly advise if you are in need of anything further at this time.

Best regards, Emily

From: info@anlab.cz [mailto:info@anlab.cz]

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 6:21 AM

To: Emily Alimonti <Emily.Alimonti@taconic.com>
Subject: RE: code - Item Number 11585- Q1005800

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Dear Emily,

Thank you.

Please my customer sent me the question.

How long after receiving the payment you are able to ship the mice.
Code 11585, 10M and 10 F, 5 weeks of age.

Thank you very much
Greetings from Prague
Mila Tyrnova

Anlab s.r.o.

From: Emily Alimonti [mailto:Emily.Alimonti@taconic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 5:16 PM

To: info@anlab.cz
Subject: RE: code - Item Number 11585- Q1005800

Dear Mila,
| trust this email finds you well and it is nice to hear from you.

Attached you will find your requested quote and below you will find the conditions of use for line
11585.

This Model is produced and distributed under rights to patents and intellectual property owned by
Taconic or licensed from various institutions. Taconic sells this model to purchaser, and grants to each
purchaser a right under Taconic’s own or sublicensable rights in such licensed patents and
intellectual property to use the purchased Model in consideration of purchasers’ acknowledgement
of and agreement to the Terms and Conditions of Sale and the following terms of use:

o Title to this Model and biological materials derived from it remains with Taconic Biosciences,
Inc.
e The Model will be used for research purposes only.
e The Model will not be bred except to obtain embryos or fetuses required for research
purposes
e The Model and biological materials derived from it will not be distributed to third parties or
used for commercial purposes
o Nonprofit purchasers may not use this Model and/or biological materials derived from it in
sponsored research or contract research studies unless it is purchased at the for-profit price.
Please note that prepayment is required for all clients in the Czech Republic and payment would be
submitted to our EU Accounts Receivable team. Attached you will find a copy of our EU bank details.
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Fwd: RE: [-50-17 Re: FW: code - [tem Number 11585- Q1005800

Going forward please submit all emails to info@taconic.com (rather than emailing me directly) to
ensure one of my team members receives your request in the event that | am out of the office.

Kindly advise if you are in need of anything further at this time and we look forward to hearing from
you soon.

Best regards, Emily
Emily Alimonti
Inside Sales Account Representative, Global Strategic Partners

Taconic Biosciences

1 Hudson City Centre

Hudson, NY 12534

T:. +1 888 822 6642 ext.18977 or Option (3) for Sales/Quotes
M: +1 518 751 0974

F:+1518 697 3910

Taconic.com

Please reference the quote number when placing your order with Customer Service. Orders may be
submitted to info@taconic.com or by calling 888-822-6642. Please provide and/or confirm, PO#, PI
name, release/protocol# (if required), invoice address, shipping address and anticipated delivery
date(s).

If the quote number is not provided at the time of order placement, the quote details cannot be
honored.

If any of the details reflected in the quote of the order to be placed have altered, then the quote
cannot be honored and a revised quote should be requested instead.

Please note that prepayment is required for all international shipments. Kindly advise if further
information is needed.

From: info@anlab.cz [mailto:info@anlab.cz]
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 9:10 AM

To: Emily Alimonti <Emily.Alimonti@taconic.com>
Subject: code - ltem Number 11585

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Dear Emily,

Please at the beginning of August 2017 | received the mice from TACONIC USA- item number 11585.
The animals were ordered for my customer Ass. Prof. Radislav Sedlacek from Inst. of Molecular
Genetics CAS in Prague

Institute is non-profit company.

And the order went through TACONIC Europe, Denmark (Customer Service — Lisbeth). Prepayment
went to TACONIC USA.

There was a little confusion about the payment.

So I am asking if | can put new order of the mice right to TACONIC USA.

In this case, please, be so kind and send me the quote:

10 M and 10 F Humanized CAR mice 11585, 5 weeks of age. Shipment to Prague, Czech Republic, EU:

Thank you very much
Kind regards

Mila Tyrnova

Anlab s.r.o.

Videnska 1083
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Fwd: RE: [-50-17 Re: FW: code - [tem Number 11585- Q1005800

142 20 Praha 4
Tel:. +42%0 261711667

This message and any attachments thereto are confidential and may contain privileged
information and are intended only for the intended recipient. Anyone else must not copy,
use, store or disseminate it. If you are not the intended recipient, please e-mail it back to the
sender and then delete it from your mail system. Thank You

Zuzana Novotna, Ph.D

5 { 'f; deputy head for Krc animal facility
Animal facility module
Czech Centre for Phenogenomics (BIOCEV / IMG)

—/ I Institute of Molecular Genetics of the ASCR, v. v. i., Videnska 1083, 142 20 Praha 4
E-mail: zuzana.novotha@img.cas.cz | Phone: +420 241 063 182 | +420 773 779 844
Web: www.img.cas.cz | www.phenogenomics.cz | tgunit.img.cas.cz
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